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From: Sean Joseph

To: Barb.Thomson@nasittug.com

Cc: “Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: 3BC-FOH0919, request to treat contaminated water on-site
Date: Monday, July 29, 2013 10:24:59 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning, Barb,

Licence 3BC-FOH0919 does allow for the Department of National Defence (DND) to discharge effluent from the Bermed
Fuel Storage Facility, associated with the FOX-M Long Range Radar Station and Logistics Support Site Project, at final
discharge point FOH-3 and in accordance with discharge criteria under Part D, Item 10 of the Licence.

Given that the substance involved in the spill as stated in the email below is fuel, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
considers it acceptable for the Licensee to treat the effluent onsite to meet discharge criteria under Part D, Item 10 in Licence
3BC-FOH0919 prior to discharge. However, it is advisable that the discharge point for the treated effluent be the same as
that for the Bermed Fuel Storage Facility. Further, Part D, Item 12 of the Licence must be adhered to prior to discharging
any treated effluent associated with the spill. Information confirming relevant sampling results should be kept on file for
submission together with the next annual report for the project or upon request by the Inspector or NWB.

Should you have any further questions, please do contact me your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sean
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: July-29-13 9:01 AM

To: 'Thomson, Barb'

Cc: NWB Sean Joseph

Subject: RE: 3BC-FOH0919, request to treat contaminated water on-site

Good morning Barb, your query has been forwarded to tech advisor, Sean Joseph for a response.
Regards,

From: Thomson, Barb [mailto:Barb.Thomson@nasittug.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 7:29 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Cc: Kim Kalen; Wyman, Will
Subject: 3BC-FOH0919, request to treat contaminated water on-site
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Hello Phyllis,

There was a fuel spill at the North Warning System radar site FOX-M (Hall Beach, Nunavut) on 21 Jun 2013. The spill was
reported as required by the site’s water license 3BC-FOH-0919. The spill site and ongoing cleanup/remediation were observed by
Andrew Keim, AANDC, as part of his regular site inspection on Saturday, 27 Jul2013.

As part of the spill clean-up and remediation, water contaminated with fuel is being collected. The contaminated water is
groundwater from interceptor trenches and water skimmed from the surface of a pond. Biogenie is on-site and can set up a Water
Treatment System (WTS) to treat the contaminated water.

Will the Nunavut Water Board allow the on-site treatment of the contaminated water? The treated water would be stored,
sampled, and pass the criteria set in water license 3BC-FOH-0919, Part D, Item 10 (effluent quality limits for bermed fuel storage
facility) before it would be discharged. Biogenie has extensive arctic remediation experience which includes operating a WTS and
meeting water license criteria.

Thanks,
Barb

Barb Thomson, EP, OCT

Supervisor, Environmental Services

Nasittuq Corp., 400 - 160 Elgin St., Ottawa, ON, K2P 2P7

Tel 613-787-3867, Fax 613-787-3888
rb.thomson@nasittug.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain proprietary and/or privileged material.
Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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